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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE 

NOTICES OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of Oakville intends to 
designate the properties listed below pursuant to Part IV of the 
Ontario Heritage Act. Summaries of the reasons for the proposed 
designations are set out in Schedule "A'' to this notice. A 
detailed Heritage Structure Report of each property may be obtained 
at the Clerk's Department, Oakville Municipal Building, 1225 
Trafalgar Road during regular business hours. 

Notices of objection to the proposed designations, setting out the 
reason for the objection and all relevant facts, may be served on 
the Clerk of the Corporation of the Town of Oakville, within 30 
days from the 28th day of October, 1992 being the date upon which 
this notice was first published in the Oakville Beaver newspaper. 

JUDITH MUNCASTER 
TOWN CLERK 
THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE 

SCHEDULE "A" 

181 CHURCH STREET 

Following the First World War in September, 1920, Oakville Town 
Council set aside $15,000 for the first purpose built fire hall in 
Oakville. The building at 181 Church Street was built in 1922 and 
served for forty-five years as the Oakville Fire Hall. 

The building displays a number of elements typical of the Queen 
Anne style. Some of these features include the hipped roof effect, 
bracket eaves and double hung windows consisting of smaller paned · 
upper sash and larger, single paned lower sash. 

Although the building has received additions and alterations to the 
rear and lower Church Street facade, it retains much of its 
original form and presence on the streetscape. The Old Fire Hall, 
in conjunction with the Masonic Hall and other historic buildings 
at the corner of Church and Thomas Streets, forms part of an 
historic group. 


